



Prof. Dr. Jürgen Morlok

Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the Friedrich Naumann Foundation for Freedom

Graduate Economist, MdL a. D.

*30. September 1945 in Karlsruhe, married, two children

Jürgen Morlok studied political science and economics in Berlin and Karlsruhe and received his doctorate in 1974. One of his first employments was at the Institute for Economic Policy and Research at Karlsruhe University. He was then the assistant to the management at a medium-sized brewery. At the same time Dr. Morlok was Member of the State parliament of Baden-Württemberg until 1988. And headed the FDP/DVP state parliament faction from 1976 to 1984. Among other positions he worked for the State of Baden-Württemberg at the State Development Corporation (Landesentwicklungsgesellschaft) and the Foundation for Foreign Trade. Before his work as an independent economic and political advisor in 2001 he was Vora chief manager for Daimler-Benz and board member of the Baden-Airpark AG. In 2005 Dr. Morlok received the professorship for economics and international economic relations at the Karlshochschule International University Karlsruhe. Between 1978 and 1985 he was Chairmann of the FDP Baden-Württemberg, from 1982 to 1985 FDP Deputy Federal Chairmann.

Professor Morlok is Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the Friedrich Naumann Foundation for Freedom since 1996.

Political Offices

Since 2007	Member of the General Meeting, since 2013 Member of the Board of Trustees of the Villa Lessing Liberal Foundation Saar e.V. in Saarbrücken
Since 2005	Member of the executive board of the Thomas-Dehler-Foundation
Since 1996	Chairman of the board of trustees of the Friedrich Naumann Foundation for Freedom
Since 1981	Member of the Board of Trustees of the Friedrich Naumann Foundation for Freedom
1977-1987 and since 1996	Member of the board of directors of the Reinhold-Maier-Foundation
Since 1996	Honorary Chairman of the FDP Baden-Württemberg
1982-1985	FDP Deputy Federal Chairman
1980-1985	Member of the FDP Bureau
1978-1990	Member of the FDP Executive Board
1978-1985	Head of the FDP Baden Württemberg
1977-1987	Member of the Board of Directors of the Reinhold-Maier-Foundation, Stuttgart

until 1984	Chairman of the Board of Directors
1976-1984	Head of the FDP/DVP State Parliament Faction
1973-1993	Member of the FDP Executive Committee of Baden-Württemberg
1972-1988	FDP/DVP Member in the State Parliament of Baden-Württemberg
1971-1994	Municipal Council Member in Karlsruhe
Career	
2005-2011	Professor for Economics and international economic relations at the Karlshochschule International University Karlsruhe
Since 2001	Independent Advisor for Business and Politics
1994-2001	CEO of Baden Airpark Ltd., Rheinmünster and after going public their Chairman of the Board
1992-1993	Head of the Department of Foreign Relations of Daimler-Benz in Stuttgart
1990-1992	Head of Department at Daimler-Benz and Representative of Daimler-Benz in Bonn
1987-1989	Managing Director of the Foreign Trade Foundation (Stiftung Außenwirtschaft) Baden-Württemberg in Stuttgart
1985-1989	Member of the Management of the State Development Corporation for Urban Development and Housing Baden Württemberg Ltd. In Stuttgart
1975-1977	Management Assistant in a medium-sized brewery
1972-1988	Member of the Baden-Württemberg State Parliament
1971-1975	Scientific Assistant for the Institute for Economic Policy and Research at Karlsruhe University
Education	
1970	Doctorate (Dr. rer. pol.)
1966-1971	Studied economics and political science at Universities in Berlin and Karlsruhe
1966	General qualification for university (Abitur) in Ettlingen

Updated March 2019